

**Changes to the Rules for 2020**

Chapter Rule	Rule Change (additions shown in <b>red/bold</b> text; deletions shown <del>struck through</del> )
2.1.5	<p>Horses competing in FEI classes in the United Kingdom, if ridden by GBR competitors must:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• be registered with BE, and</li> <li>• have one of the following; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➢ a Full Season Ticket for the relevant year (Rule 2.6); or</li> <li>➢ a Half Season Ticket for the period 1<sup>st</sup> July to the end of the relevant year (Rule 2.6)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
2.7	<p><b>Horse Day Passes</b> are for Horses, who are being ridden by Full Members or Day Pass Members in BE80(T), BE90, BE100 (incl. BE100 3DEs), BE100 Plus, BE105, Novice and Intermediate Novice classes but not Championships and National Finals at any level, <del>except 4 Year Old classes.</del></p>
2.8	<p><b>The British Eventing Youth Programme</b> incorporates both age restricted competition and training for Members, mainly on a regional basis, who are in the year of their 12<sup>th</sup> – 21<sup>st</sup> birthday.</p>
2.8.1	<p><del>The Under 18</del> <b>Regional Youth Programme</b> covers <del>two</del> <b>four</b> levels of competition.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Olu21, riders who compete at Open Intermediate level.</b></li> <li>• u18 Novice riders compete in Regional Open Novice u18 (ONu18) classes and a National u18 Championship, including teams held at CCI2*-L.</li> <li>• u18 BE100 riders compete at BE100 Ou18 Regional classes and have a National U18 Championship, including teams.</li> <li>• <b>u18 BE90 riders compete at BE90 Ou18 Regional classes and have a National u18 Championship, including teams.</b></li> </ul>
2.8.2	<p><b>The Pony Programme</b> is open for members in the year of their 16th birthday and younger riding a pony, with competitions at Novice level, Pony Trials with an U-16 Championship held at CCI2*-S For Ponies level. Training and support is offered throughout the season by the National Pony coach.</p>
2.8.3	<p><b>Juniors</b> who compete at Open Intermediate level in Olu21 classes and a Junior Championship held at CCI3*-S level.</p>
2.8.4	<p><b>Young Riders.</b> Riders in the year of their 21st birthday and under have competitions held at Open Intermediate level but may compete at any level without age restriction including the U-25 advanced classes and U-25 Championships at CCI4*-L and U21 Championships at CCI3-L*.</p>
2.9.2.1	<p><b>Horses</b> A horse which, at any level, incurs either two consecutive cross country eliminations, as a result of refusal, run out or fall of horse or rider, or a total of 3 such eliminations within a 12 month rolling period may not compete again at the level, or the highest level, at which the eliminations were incurred, until a MER standard round has been completed at the level immediately below that at which the eliminations were incurred, or, if incurred at different levels, at the level below the highest level at which the eliminations were incurred.</p> <p>If a Continuing Performance Requirement is incurred by eliminations at BE80(T) level then <del>a trainer will be appointed by the Sport Manager to assess the Horse and submit a written report before the Horse may again take part in any BE Competition</del> <b>the rider will be contacted by a BE Staff member and asked to attend a training session with a BE Accredited Coach before the horse may again take part in any BE Competition. A written report must be submitted to the BE Office from the BE Accredited Coach after the training session. This training session will be at the rider's expense.</b></p>

<p><b>2.9.3.5</b> <b>2.9.3.5.1</b></p> <p><b>2.9.3.5.2</b></p>	<p><b>Exemptions in Exceptional Circumstances</b></p> <p>By a written Exemption in Exceptional Circumstances, ('Exemption') the <b>appropriate</b> Performance Manager or the Chairman of the appropriate Youth Programme, may give permission for any Competitor to ride any Horse in any competition. <b>It is the responsibility of the rider to ensure an exemption is in place prior to competing.</b></p> <p>Application <b>Forms</b> for exemptions should be submitted as far in advance as possible and before submitting an entry to the event, <b>allowing at least a week before the ballot date.</b> The Exemption must accompany the relevant entry.</p> <p><b>Youth Exemptions</b> <b>All such applications from Youth competitors should be directed to the relevant Youth Regional Coordinator as below.</b> <b>Those asked to give the exemption reserve the right to consult BE Officials before granting the exemption. It may be necessary for a BE Accredited Coach to be present at the rider's expense.</b></p> <table border="1" data-bbox="300 723 1273 875"> <tr> <td><b>Classes requiring exemptions</b></td> <td><b>Permission to be obtained from:</b></td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>National classes, CCI1* S/L, CCI2* S/L</b></td> <td><b>Chair, Regional Youth Programme</b></td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>FEI Pony Classes</b></td> <td><b>Chair, Pony Selectors</b></td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>FEI CCI3* S/L, CCI4* S/L</b></td> <td><b>BE Youth Performance Manager</b></td> </tr> </table> <p><b>Please see Annex 2 – 2.6.3</b></p>	<b>Classes requiring exemptions</b>	<b>Permission to be obtained from:</b>	<b>National classes, CCI1* S/L, CCI2* S/L</b>	<b>Chair, Regional Youth Programme</b>	<b>FEI Pony Classes</b>	<b>Chair, Pony Selectors</b>	<b>FEI CCI3* S/L, CCI4* S/L</b>	<b>BE Youth Performance Manager</b>	
<b>Classes requiring exemptions</b>	<b>Permission to be obtained from:</b>									
<b>National classes, CCI1* S/L, CCI2* S/L</b>	<b>Chair, Regional Youth Programme</b>									
<b>FEI Pony Classes</b>	<b>Chair, Pony Selectors</b>									
<b>FEI CCI3* S/L, CCI4* S/L</b>	<b>BE Youth Performance Manager</b>									
<p><b>2.9.4.3</b></p>	<p><b>GBR Youth Requirements for International Classes</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>All Competitors who are in the year of their 18th birthday, or younger, who wish to enter CCI classes must achieve the relevant MER's as a combination.</li> <li>Any Competitor who is in the year of their 18th birthday, or younger, may only enter a CCI3* or CCI4* with an Exemption. (Rule 2.9.3.5)</li> <li>Any Competitor who is in the year of their 16th birthday or younger may only enter a CCI2* class with an Exemption. (Rule 2.9.3.5)</li> <li><b>Any Competitor who is in the year of their 14<sup>th</sup> birthday or younger may only enter a CCI1* class with an Exemption (Rule 2.9.3.5).</b></li> </ul>									
<p><b>2.9.5</b> <b>(table)</b></p>	<table border="1" data-bbox="300 1346 1461 2060"> <thead> <tr> <th>CLASS</th> <th>HORSE</th> <th>COMPETITOR</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td><b>BE80(T)</b> There is no obligation to move out of BE80</td> <td>Grade 4. Full Season/Half Season Ticket Day Passes. 5 years old and above. Except: From <del>1st May</del> <b>1st July</b> 4 year old Horses may compete up to 4 times in total in BE80 (T) <b>and/or BE90</b> Young Horse qualifying classes. At least 132cms height.</td> <td>Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes.  Competitors who have completed an Advanced, 3*, 4* or 5* competition prior to ballot date in the current season, or in the two immediately previous seasons, may only take part HC.</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>BE90</b> There is no obligation to move out of BE90</td> <td>Grade 4. Full Season/Half Season Ticket or Day Passes. 5 years old and above. Except; from <del>1st May</del> <b>1st July</b> 4 year-old Horses may compete up to 4 times in total in BE80 (T) <b>and/or BE90</b> Young Horse qualifying classes. At least 132cms height.</td> <td>Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes.  Competitors who have completed an Advanced or 5* competition prior to ballot date in the current season, or in the two immediately previous seasons, may only take part HC.</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	CLASS	HORSE	COMPETITOR	<b>BE80(T)</b> There is no obligation to move out of BE80	Grade 4. Full Season/Half Season Ticket Day Passes. 5 years old and above. Except: From <del>1st May</del> <b>1st July</b> 4 year old Horses may compete up to 4 times in total in BE80 (T) <b>and/or BE90</b> Young Horse qualifying classes. At least 132cms height.	Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes.  Competitors who have completed an Advanced, 3*, 4* or 5* competition prior to ballot date in the current season, or in the two immediately previous seasons, may only take part HC.	<b>BE90</b> There is no obligation to move out of BE90	Grade 4. Full Season/Half Season Ticket or Day Passes. 5 years old and above. Except; from <del>1st May</del> <b>1st July</b> 4 year-old Horses may compete up to 4 times in total in BE80 (T) <b>and/or BE90</b> Young Horse qualifying classes. At least 132cms height.	Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes.  Competitors who have completed an Advanced or 5* competition prior to ballot date in the current season, or in the two immediately previous seasons, may only take part HC.
CLASS	HORSE	COMPETITOR								
<b>BE80(T)</b> There is no obligation to move out of BE80	Grade 4. Full Season/Half Season Ticket Day Passes. 5 years old and above. Except: From <del>1st May</del> <b>1st July</b> 4 year old Horses may compete up to 4 times in total in BE80 (T) <b>and/or BE90</b> Young Horse qualifying classes. At least 132cms height.	Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes.  Competitors who have completed an Advanced, 3*, 4* or 5* competition prior to ballot date in the current season, or in the two immediately previous seasons, may only take part HC.								
<b>BE90</b> There is no obligation to move out of BE90	Grade 4. Full Season/Half Season Ticket or Day Passes. 5 years old and above. Except; from <del>1st May</del> <b>1st July</b> 4 year-old Horses may compete up to 4 times in total in BE80 (T) <b>and/or BE90</b> Young Horse qualifying classes. At least 132cms height.	Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes.  Competitors who have completed an Advanced or 5* competition prior to ballot date in the current season, or in the two immediately previous seasons, may only take part HC.								

CLASS	HORSE	COMPETITOR
<p><b>BE90 Open Under 18 (BE90 Ou18)</b> There is no obligation to move out of BE90</p>	<p>All Grades. Full Season/Half Season Ticket or Day Passes. 5 years old and above.  At least 132cms height.</p>	<p>Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes in year of 18<sup>th</sup> birthday and under.  MERs as for BE90.  All combinations must be registered to the Youth Programme.</p>
<p><b>NOVICE (N)</b></p>	<p>Grade 3 &amp; 4. Full Season/Half Season Ticket or Day Passes. 5 years old and above. At least 142cms height.</p>	<p>Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes.  Must have completed 3 MERs at BE100 / BE100 PLUS / BE105 * / <b>CCI1*</b>  If in year of 16th birthday or younger; must have completed as a combination 3 MERs at BE100 / BE100 PLUS / BE105 * and also must have completed as a combination 1 MER at ONU18 or PT.  * 1 MER may have been achieved at the PC100 Eventing Championship in the current or preceding season</p>
<p><b>OPEN NOVICE UNDER 18 (ONU18)</b></p>	<p>All Grades. Full Season/Half Season Ticket or Day Passes. 6 years old and above. Horses may be any grade to compete in N u18 classes, but in order to be eligible for the Regional Team Championships must not have completed an Advanced, CCI4*-S/L, CCI5*-L in the current year. At least 142cms height.</p>	<p>Full Members, Day Pass Members with Day Passes in the year of 18th birthday or under.  All combinations must be registered on to the u 18 Programme.  Must have completed 3 MERs at BE100 / BE100 PLUS / BE105 * / <b>CCI1*</b>  If in year of 16th birthday or younger; must have completed as a combination 3 MERs at BE100 / BE100 PLUS / BE105 *  * 1 MER may have been achieved at the PC100 Eventing Championship in the current or preceding season</p>
<p><b>ADVANCED (A)</b></p>	<p>All Grades. Full Season/Half Season Ticket. 6 clear XC jumping rounds with no more than 16 show jumping penalties at Intermediate (incl. HC) (a maximum of two of these may be CCI3*-L/S) prior to Ballot Date. Alternatively those Horses that are qualified for CCI4*-S automatically become qualified. 7 years old and above. At least 142cms height.</p>	<p>Full Members only; in year of their 17th birthday or older.  Must have completed 5 MERs at Intermediate (incl. HC) <b>or CCI3*-S/L.</b>  A Competitor competing at this level on a Horse for the first time must, with that Horse, first complete 1 MER at Intermediate.</p>
<p><b>4.2.1</b></p>	<p><del>Double Entries enable a Competitor to enter two Horses in the same class, although only one is to compete. The Entry Fee for the second entry is £10 (+ VAT if applicable). One of the entries must be withdrawn no less than 7 days before the Event starts.</del></p>	

<p><b>4.4.1</b></p>	<p>Entries. All Events will list entries on the relevant website after the Opening date but this does not constitute acceptance. No entries are accepted before Ballot Date. <b>There is no obligation on an Organiser to accept any entry at any stage throughout the entries process.</b> <b>An Organiser may at his discretion specifically refuse any entry to an Event.</b> <b>The following Rules 4.5 – 4.12 relating to the acceptance process apply subject to the above.</b></p>
<p><b>4.4.3.3</b></p> <p><b>4.4.3.3.1</b></p>	<p><b>Priority of Entries on Balloting</b> If any classes below Intermediate level are over-subscribed, Organisers must restrict the number of Horses ridden across country by one Competitor to three in one day. Subject to this, entries are to be accepted in the following order:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Entries for Regional Finals, <b>BE90Ou18, BE100Ou18 and BEONu18 Classes*</b> (see 4.4.3.3.1);</li> <li>• Entries from Full Members using Super Ballot Numbers.</li> <li>• Entries from Full Members using Ballot Numbers, up to two entries per Competitor;</li> <li>• Entries from Members which the Organiser specially wishes to accept;</li> <li>• Entries from Full Members using a Ballot Number giving a third entry per Competitor;</li> <li>• Entries from Full Members without Ballot Numbers, giving up to one entry per Competitor;</li> <li>• Entries from Full Members without Ballot Numbers, giving a second or third entry per Competitor;</li> <li>• Entries from Pass Competitors on Season Ticket Horses using a Ballot Number;</li> <li>• Entries from Full Members on Horse Passes or Entries from Pass Competitors on Season Ticket Horses without a Ballot Number;</li> <li>• Pass Competitors on Horse Passes;</li> <li>• <b>Entries made pending MERs;</b></li> <li>• Incomplete or incorrectly submitted entries;</li> <li>• Unpaid entries.</li> </ul> <p><b>If in turn BE90Ou18, BE100Ou18, BEONu18 Classes are restricted due to timetabling, then the Regional Coordinator will liaise with the Youth Coordinator and entries will be accepted in the following order:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Multiple riders from within region (prioritise which horse/pony they want to compete in order of preference).</b></li> <li>• <b>u16 competitors out of region riding in their first Novice.</b></li> <li>• <b>Competitors from out of region.</b></li> <li>• <b>Multiple riders from out of region.</b></li> <li>• <b>Competitors ineligible for the Championships (confirmed by Youth officials)</b></li> </ul>
<p><b>4.6</b></p>	<p><b>Wait Lists</b> (first bullet point will change to)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• If an Event ballots, a wait list (restricted at any one time to 15% of the number of places in a class) showing an appropriate number of entries in order of intended acceptance must be published. Acceptance of Entries from the waitlist, where possible will be in the published order unless; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ an Organiser has an entry that they specifically wish to accept, or</li> <li>○ there are other practical considerations which make it sensible to accept them in some other order.</li> <li>○ <b>Entries from the wait list will only be accepted after the Entries Amendment Date at the discretion of the Organiser.</b></li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<p><b>4.7</b></p>	<p><b>Substitutions and Alteration of Entry</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Prior to the Event, the Organiser may accept a written request for the substitution of either Horse or Competitor, but not both (because this would constitute a new entry), or for a change of section or class.</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• During the Event, such changes may only be made with the permission of the BE Steward.</li> <li>• <b>For substitutions and/or class changes made after the Entries Amendment Date, a fee of £10 (plus VAT if applicable) together with any balance of Entry Fee payable will be payable if the request is accepted.</b></li> <li>• If the class is oversubscribed/had balloted, the replacement Horse must use the same type of Ballot Number as the replaced Horse.</li> <li>• All substitutions and changes must be shown on the scoreboard.</li> <li>• <b>A request for a class change may result in a balance of Entry Fee being payable.</b></li> <li>• A request for a class change must be refused if it would result in oversubscription in the Class requested, or the replacement Competitor riding more than 5 Horses in the day.</li> </ul>
<p><b>4.11.2</b></p>	<p><b>Minimum Refund Policy</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Entries which are properly withdrawn before Ballot Date are entitled to a full refund of Entry Fee and Abandonment Premium; Ballot Numbers will be re-usable.</li> <li>• <del>Entries made before Ballot Date which have been accepted but which are</del> <b>Entries which have been accepted but which are</b> properly withdrawn <b>subsequently</b> after that date and which <b>and</b> are replaced by the Organiser, will be refunded their Abandonment Premium and Entry Fee less £12 admin fee, plus VAT where applicable.</li> <li>• <b>'Replaced' means;</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>where the class entered was full and, because of the withdrawal, a new entry, whether from a wait list or otherwise, is accepted, or</b></li> <li>○ <b>where an event had reached its entry limit and, because of the withdrawal, a new entry, whether from a wait list or otherwise, into any class is accepted.</b></li> </ul> </li> <li>• <del>Entries made after the Ballot Date will not be refunded on withdrawal. Where, nonetheless, full or partial repayments are made, they will be accompanied by the Abandonment Premium in full.</del></li> <li>• <b>Where the replacement Entry Fee is lower than the Entry Fee paid by the withdrawn entry, the refund will be limited to the lower fee.</b></li> <li>• <b>Refunds will be made in the order in which entries are withdrawn and replaced by a new entry.</b></li> <li>• <b>Where full or partial repayments are made, they will be accompanied by the Abandonment Premium in full.</b></li> <li>• <b>All non-refunded Entry Fees remain insured under the Abandonment insurance. See Rule 4.12</b></li> <li>• Refunds arrangements for balloted but non-wait listed Horses and for unsuccessful, or withdrawn, wait-listed Horses are dealt with in Rule 4.4.3 and Rule 4.6 respectively.</li> </ul>
<p><b>5.5</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Use of the Whip ...However; it should never be hit more than three times <b>twice</b> for any one incident.</li> </ul>
<p><b>6.1.4.4.2</b></p>	<p><b>Competitor Falls - <del>in the Dressage Warm Up</del> <b>While Warming Up for the Dressage and Before the Start of the Test</b></b></p>
<p><b>6.1.4.4.3</b></p>	<p><b>Horse Falls - <del>in the Dressage Warm Up</del> <b>While Warming Up for the Dressage and Before the Start of the Test</b></b></p>
<p><b>6.1.8</b></p>	<p><b>The Tests</b></p>

	<p>BE100 BE100 Open</p>	BE100	As above from lists 1-6. BE Accredited Coaches and Competitors who have competed at BD Medium or BE Advanced or CCI4*-L/S levels and above may judge BE100 level dressage <b>with prior approval of the Regional Coordinator/BE Steward.</b> Only Judges from Lists 1-5 may judge Regional Finals and Championship Finals.																																						
	<p>BE90 BE90 Open BE80(T)</p>	BE90	As above from lists 1-6; BE Accredited Coaches and Competitors who have competed at BD Medium or BE Advanced or CCI4*-L/S levels and above may judge BE80(T) and BE90 level dressage <b>with prior approval of the Regional Coordinator/BE Steward.</b> Only Judges from Lists 1-5 may judge Regional Finals and Championship Finals.																																						
6.2.8.2	<b>Competitor Falls – in the Showjumping Warm-Up While Warming Up for the Showjumping and Before Crossing the Start Line</b>																																								
6.2.8.3	<b>Horse Falls – in the Showjumping Warm-Up While Warming Up for the Showjumping and Before Crossing the Start Line</b>																																								
6.2.6.3	<b>Show Jumping – Courses And Obstacles</b>																																								
	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th></th> <th>Combinations</th> <th>Related Distances</th> <th>Square Parallels</th> <th>Water Jump</th> <th>Water Tray</th> <th>Notes</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>BE80(T) <i>length: 400m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 0.85m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 0.80m 0.85m Base: 1.05m 1.15m</i></td> <td>1 double</td> <td>Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Only 2 fences 1 upright and 1 ascending spread <i>Max</i> at max height &amp; no others should exceed 0.80m <b>with max spread 0.80m</b>  There should be at least three spread fences. It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 0.80m to allow horses to gain confidence.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>BE90/BE90 Open <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 0.95m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.10m 1.05m Base: 1.40m 1.25m</i></td> <td>1 double</td> <td>Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK</td> <td>1 is optional</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height &amp; spread no others should exceed 0.90m <b>max spread 1.00m.</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 0.90m to allow horses to gain confidence.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>BE100/BE100 Open <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 1.05m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.20m 1.15m Base: 1.55m 1.35m</i></td> <td>1 or 2 doubles</td> <td>Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK</td> <td>1</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height &amp; spread no others should exceed 1.00m <b>max spread 1.10m.</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 1.00m to allow horses to gain confidence.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>BE100 Plus/ BE105 <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 1.10m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.30m 1.20m Base: 1.70m 1.40m</i></td> <td>BE100 plus: 1 or 2 doubles BE105: 2 doubles or 1 double and 1 treble</td> <td>Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK</td> <td>1</td> <td>No</td> <td>No</td> <td>Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height &amp; spread no others should exceed 1.05m <b>max spread 1.15m</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 1.05m to allow horses to gain confidence.</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>							Combinations	Related Distances	Square Parallels	Water Jump	Water Tray	Notes	BE80(T) <i>length: 400m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 0.85m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 0.80m 0.85m Base: 1.05m 1.15m</i>	1 double	Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK	No	No	No	Only 2 fences 1 upright and 1 ascending spread <i>Max</i> at max height & no others should exceed 0.80m <b>with max spread 0.80m</b>  There should be at least three spread fences. It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 0.80m to allow horses to gain confidence.	BE90/BE90 Open <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 0.95m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.10m 1.05m Base: 1.40m 1.25m</i>	1 double	Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK	1 is optional	No	No	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 0.90m <b>max spread 1.00m.</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 0.90m to allow horses to gain confidence.	BE100/BE100 Open <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 1.05m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.20m 1.15m Base: 1.55m 1.35m</i>	1 or 2 doubles	Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK	1	No	No	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 1.00m <b>max spread 1.10m.</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 1.00m to allow horses to gain confidence.	BE100 Plus/ BE105 <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 1.10m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.30m 1.20m Base: 1.70m 1.40m</i>	BE100 plus: 1 or 2 doubles BE105: 2 doubles or 1 double and 1 treble	Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK	1	No	No	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 1.05m <b>max spread 1.15m</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 1.05m to allow horses to gain confidence.
	Combinations	Related Distances	Square Parallels	Water Jump	Water Tray	Notes																																			
BE80(T) <i>length: 400m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 0.85m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 0.80m 0.85m Base: 1.05m 1.15m</i>	1 double	Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK	No	No	No	Only 2 fences 1 upright and 1 ascending spread <i>Max</i> at max height & no others should exceed 0.80m <b>with max spread 0.80m</b>  There should be at least three spread fences. It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 0.80m to allow horses to gain confidence.																																			
BE90/BE90 Open <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 0.95m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.10m 1.05m Base: 1.40m 1.25m</i>	1 double	Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK	1 is optional	No	No	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 0.90m <b>max spread 1.00m.</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 0.90m to allow horses to gain confidence.																																			
BE100/BE100 Open <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 1.05m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.20m 1.15m Base: 1.55m 1.35m</i>	1 or 2 doubles	Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK	1	No	No	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 1.00m <b>max spread 1.10m.</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 1.00m to allow horses to gain confidence.																																			
BE100 Plus/ BE105 <i>Max length: 450m Speed: 325mpm Max height: 1.10m Max Spread ~ Highest point: 1.30m 1.20m Base: 1.70m 1.40m</i>	BE100 plus: 1 or 2 doubles BE105: 2 doubles or 1 double and 1 treble	Not obligatory  4 or 5 stride OK	1	No	No	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 1.05m <b>max spread 1.15m</b> It is recommended that the first 3 fences are lower than 1.05m to allow horses to gain confidence.																																			

		Combinations	Related Distances	Square Parallels	Water Jump	Water Tray	Notes																																																																																		
	Novice, Open Novice & Pony Trials (PT) <i>Max length:</i> 450m <i>Speed:</i> 325mpm <i>Max height:</i> 1.15m <i>Max Spread ~</i> <i>Highest point:</i> 1:40m 1.25m <i>Base:</i> 1:90m 1.50m	2 doubles or 1 double and 1 treble	At least one 4 or 5 stride	At least 1	No	Yes	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 1.10m <b>max spread 1.20m.</b> It is recommended that the first 2 fences are lower than 1.10m to allow horses to gain confidence.																																																																																		
	Intermediate Novice & Novice Regional Final <i>Max length:</i> 500m <i>Speed:</i> 350mpm <i>Max height:</i> 1.20m <i>Max Spread ~</i> <i>Highest point:</i> 1:50m 1.35m <i>Base:</i> 2:10m 1.60m	1 double and 1 treble	At least one 3 or 4 stride	At least 2	No	Yes	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 1.15m <b>max spread 1.30m.</b>																																																																																		
	Intermediate & Open Intermediate <i>Max length:</i> 500m <i>Speed:</i> 350mpm <i>Max height:</i> 1.25m <i>Max Spread ~</i> <i>Highest point:</i> 1:50m 1.45m <i>Base:</i> 2:10m 1.70m	1 double and 1 treble	At least one 3 or 4 stride	At least 2	No	Yes	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 1.20m <b>max spread 1.40m.</b>																																																																																		
	Advanced & Advanced Intermediate <i>Max length:</i> 550m <i>Speed:</i> 375mpm <i>Max height:</i> 1.30m <i>Max Spread ~</i> <i>Highest point:</i> 1:60m 1.50m <i>Base:</i> 2:30m 1.80m	1 double and 1 treble	At least one 3 or 4 stride	At least 2	No	Yes	Only 1 upright and 1 ascending spread at max height & spread no others should exceed 1.25m <b>max spread 1.45m.</b>																																																																																		
<b>6.3.1.3</b>	<b>A cross country control team, whose tasks will include management of the cross country course during the Event under the supervision of the BE Steward and Technical Adviser. The Control Team must include two from the BE Controller Lists unless otherwise permitted by the BE Steward.</b>																																																																																								
<b>6.3.5</b>	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Classes</th> <th>Length</th> <th>Speed</th> <th>Number of Jumping Efforts</th> <th>Max. Height</th> <th>Max. Top Spread</th> <th>Max. Base Spread</th> <th>Base only max.</th> <th>Max. Drop</th> <th>Jump into water max. depth of water</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>BE80</td> <td>1600-2800m</td> <td>435m/min</td> <td>18-25</td> <td>0.80m</td> <td>0.90m</td> <td>1.25m</td> <td>1.00m</td> <td>1.20m</td> <td>-</td> </tr> <tr> <td>BE90</td> <td>1600-2800m</td> <td>450m/min</td> <td>18-25</td> <td>0.90m</td> <td>1.00m</td> <td>1.50m</td> <td>1.20m</td> <td>1.30m</td> <td>-</td> </tr> <tr> <td>BE100</td> <td>1800-2800m</td> <td>475m/min</td> <td>18-25</td> <td>1.00m</td> <td>1.10m</td> <td>1.80m</td> <td>1.80m</td> <td>1.40m</td> <td>0.20m</td> </tr> <tr> <td>BE105</td> <td>2000-2800m</td> <td>500m/min</td> <td>20-27</td> <td>1.05m</td> <td>1.20m</td> <td><b>1.80m</b></td> <td>2.40m <b>2.20m*</b></td> <td><b>1.40m</b></td> <td>0.30m</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Novice</td> <td>2000-2800m</td> <td>520m/min</td> <td>20-28</td> <td>1.10m</td> <td>1.40m</td> <td>2.10m</td> <td>2.80m <b>2.40m*</b></td> <td>1.60m</td> <td>0.30m</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Intermediate</td> <td>2600-3620m</td> <td>550m/min</td> <td>26-32</td> <td>1.15m</td> <td>1.60m</td> <td>2.40m</td> <td>3.20m <b>2.60m*</b></td> <td>1.80m</td> <td>0.30m</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Advanced</td> <td>3250-4000m</td> <td>570m/min</td> <td>30-40</td> <td>1.20m</td> <td>1.80m</td> <td>2.70m</td> <td>3.60m <b>2.80m*</b></td> <td>2.00m</td> <td>0.35m</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>* advised for 2020, mandatory for 2021</p>									Classes	Length	Speed	Number of Jumping Efforts	Max. Height	Max. Top Spread	Max. Base Spread	Base only max.	Max. Drop	Jump into water max. depth of water	BE80	1600-2800m	435m/min	18-25	0.80m	0.90m	1.25m	1.00m	1.20m	-	BE90	1600-2800m	450m/min	18-25	0.90m	1.00m	1.50m	1.20m	1.30m	-	BE100	1800-2800m	475m/min	18-25	1.00m	1.10m	1.80m	1.80m	1.40m	0.20m	BE105	2000-2800m	500m/min	20-27	1.05m	1.20m	<b>1.80m</b>	2.40m <b>2.20m*</b>	<b>1.40m</b>	0.30m	Novice	2000-2800m	520m/min	20-28	1.10m	1.40m	2.10m	2.80m <b>2.40m*</b>	1.60m	0.30m	Intermediate	2600-3620m	550m/min	26-32	1.15m	1.60m	2.40m	3.20m <b>2.60m*</b>	1.80m	0.30m	Advanced	3250-4000m	570m/min	30-40	1.20m	1.80m	2.70m	3.60m <b>2.80m*</b>	2.00m	0.35m
Classes	Length	Speed	Number of Jumping Efforts	Max. Height	Max. Top Spread	Max. Base Spread	Base only max.	Max. Drop	Jump into water max. depth of water																																																																																
BE80	1600-2800m	435m/min	18-25	0.80m	0.90m	1.25m	1.00m	1.20m	-																																																																																
BE90	1600-2800m	450m/min	18-25	0.90m	1.00m	1.50m	1.20m	1.30m	-																																																																																
BE100	1800-2800m	475m/min	18-25	1.00m	1.10m	1.80m	1.80m	1.40m	0.20m																																																																																
BE105	2000-2800m	500m/min	20-27	1.05m	1.20m	<b>1.80m</b>	2.40m <b>2.20m*</b>	<b>1.40m</b>	0.30m																																																																																
Novice	2000-2800m	520m/min	20-28	1.10m	1.40m	2.10m	2.80m <b>2.40m*</b>	1.60m	0.30m																																																																																
Intermediate	2600-3620m	550m/min	26-32	1.15m	1.60m	2.40m	3.20m <b>2.60m*</b>	1.80m	0.30m																																																																																
Advanced	3250-4000m	570m/min	30-40	1.20m	1.80m	2.70m	3.60m <b>2.80m*</b>	2.00m	0.35m																																																																																
<b>6.3.7</b>	<b>The Cross Country course must be held on grass unless permission has been given by the Chief Executive for the use of any other surface.</b>																																																																																								

6.3.9.5	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Obstacles of 30cm or less.</b> The Rules are different in respect of these obstacles. If a Horse stops in front of such an obstacle or element to be jumped and the stop is sustained or prolonged, that is a refusal. A stop or a sideways step, followed promptly by a jump, is not a refusal at this type of obstacle. However, a step backwards is a refusal. <b>At all other obstacles (i.e. 30 centimetres or less in height) a refusal to jump the obstacle will be penalised only if the refusal becomes prolonged or the horse steps backwards.</b></li> </ul>
6.3.11.2	<p><b>Competitor Falls - <del>in the Cross Country Warm Up</del> While Warming Up for the Cross Country and Before Crossing the Start Line</b></p>
6.3.11.3	<p><b>Horse Falls - <del>in the Cross Country Warm Up</del> While Warming Up for the Cross Country and Before Crossing the Start Line</b></p>
7.19.2 Table	<p><b>Sheepskin Noseband*6</b> <b>Sheepskin shall not be used on a Grackle/X noseband other than on the crossover section.</b></p>
7.19.3  7.19.3.1  7.19.3.2  7.19.3.3  7.19.3.4	<p><b>Saddles and Bridles.</b></p> <p><b>Dressage Phase.</b> British Dressage rules govern the Dressage phase except where modified by BE Rules. Therefore the relevant extracts from BD Rules <b>84, 87 and 89</b> must be complied with.</p> <p><b>Show Jumping Phase.</b> Competitors are required to comply with the BD Rules 84 and 87 <b>except where modified in Rule 7.19.7.</b> Saddles must be worn and be of English or Continental style.</p> <p><b>Cross Country Phase.</b> Competitors are required to comply with BD Rules 84 and 87 <b>except where modified in Rule 7.19.7.</b></p> <p><b>BD Rule 84. Saddles and Stirrups</b> Permitted:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>English or continental style saddles and <b>must have a cantle and pommel (including Treeless).</b></li> <li>Saddle colours brown, black, grey or navy panels of colour on areas such as the cantle.</li> <li><b>A gel pad / memory foam / sheepskin seat provided it is unobtrusive and matches the colour of the saddle.</b></li> </ul> <p>Not permitted:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Western style, traditional Iberian or Arabian.</li> <li>Saddles without stirrup leathers and irons attached to the saddle and used in the conventional way.</li> <li>Velcro straps from the girth to the stirrup iron unless dispensation has been granted.</li> <li>A rider's boots fixed to the stirrup iron by mechanical means unless dispensation has been given.</li> <li>Saddle covers are not permitted except during warm up.</li> </ul> <p><b>BD Rule 87. Bridles</b> A bridle with a bit (<b>worn in the horses' mouth</b>), browband and noseband is compulsory and must be used in the conventionally accepted manner. The loop of the reins must be above the horse's neck with the reins attached to the bit and reins are to be held in the conventional way. Bridles must be predominantly black, brown, grey or navy and may not be decorated with tassels or any additions</p>



	<p>to the normal configuration. Discreet padding of the bridle at the poll and/or noseband is permitted. Padding of the cheek pieces and covering the front of the noseband is not permitted.</p> <p><b>BD Rule 89. Decoration</b> Any unusual decoration of the horse with unnatural items such as ribbons, flowers or anything applied to the horse, such as glitter, is forbidden. Discreet red bows in the tail for horses that kick. Please note however that diamante plaiting bands are not permitted.</p>
<p><b>8.1.1</b></p> <p><b>8.1.2</b></p> <p><b>8.1.3</b></p>	<p>The dressage judge will allot from 0-10 marks (good marks) for each numbered movement as specified in the test. Half marks from 0.5 to 9.5 may be used. These marks are then added together and error marks deducted. The percentage of these good marks as compared with the total obtainable is then calculated to two decimal places and converted to penalty marks by subtraction from 100, rounded to one decimal point. Where two or more judges have marked a test, <b>the percentage of maximum possible good marks obtainable is then calculated. Percentage is obtained dividing total good marks and errors of the Judge by maximum possible good marks obtainable and then multiplying by 100 and rounding the result to two decimal digits. This value is shown as the individual mark for that Judge. Rounding the result to two decimals includes any score of "x.xx5" and above is round up and any score less than "x.xx5" in rounded down.</b></p> <p><b>Penalty Points - In order to convert Athletes percentage into penalty points, the average percentage to two decimal places must be subtracted from 100 with the resulting figure being rounded to one decimal digit. The result is the score in penalty points for the test. Rounding the result to one decimal includes any score of "x.x5" and above is round up and any score less than "x.x5" is rounded down.</b></p> <p>Penalties incurred in the show jumping and cross country phases are added to the dressage penalty mark.</p>

<b>8.3.4</b>	<b>Prize Money Table</b> <table border="1" style="margin-top: 10px;"> <thead> <tr> <th rowspan="4">Class</th> <th colspan="8">One Day Events</th> <th colspan="2">Three Day Events</th> </tr> <tr> <th colspan="2">BE80(T)/BE90/ BE100/BE100 Plus/BE105</th> <th colspan="2">N / ON / IN</th> <th colspan="2">I / OI / AI</th> <th colspan="2">A</th> <th colspan="2">BE100 3DE</th> </tr> <tr> <th colspan="2">Limit</th> <th colspan="2">Limit</th> <th colspan="2">Limit</th> <th colspan="2">Limit</th> <th colspan="2">Limit</th> </tr> <tr> <th>Lower</th> <th>Upper</th> <th>Lower</th> <th>Upper</th> <th>Lower</th> <th>Upper</th> <th>Lower</th> <th>Upper</th> <th>Lower</th> <th>Upper</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Place</td> <td></td> <td>6.50%</td> <td>5.00%</td> <td>2.50%</td> <td>13.5%</td> <td>9.50%</td> <td>16.00%</td> <td>23.50%</td> <td>25.00%</td> <td>2.50%</td> <td>15.50%</td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td>Starters</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td>£44</td> <td>£80</td> <td>£79</td> <td>£138</td> <td>£157</td> <td>£353</td> <td>£396</td> <td>£976</td> <td>£225</td> <td>£416</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2</td> <td>over 11</td> <td>£42</td> <td>£77</td> <td>£78</td> <td>£122</td> <td>£144</td> <td>£305</td> <td>£321</td> <td>£781</td> <td>£220</td> <td>£361</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3</td> <td>over 17</td> <td>£40</td> <td>£74</td> <td>£77</td> <td>£108</td> <td>£132</td> <td>£263</td> <td>£260</td> <td>£625</td> <td>£215</td> <td>£313</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4</td> <td>over 23</td> <td>£38</td> <td>£71</td> <td>£76</td> <td>£96</td> <td>£121</td> <td>£227</td> <td>£211</td> <td>£500</td> <td>£210</td> <td>£271</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5</td> <td>over 29</td> <td>£36</td> <td>£68</td> <td>£75</td> <td>£85</td> <td>£111</td> <td>£196</td> <td>£171</td> <td>£400</td> <td>£205</td> <td>£235</td> </tr> <tr> <td>6</td> <td>over 35</td> <td>£34</td> <td>£65</td> <td>£74</td> <td>£75</td> <td>£102</td> <td>£169</td> <td>£139</td> <td>£320</td> <td>£200</td> <td>£204</td> </tr> <tr> <td>onwards</td> <td>over 41 etc.</td> <td>£34</td> <td>£65</td> <td>£74</td> <td>£75</td> <td>£102</td> <td>£169</td> <td>£139</td> <td>£320</td> <td>£200</td> <td>£204</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Class	One Day Events								Three Day Events		BE80(T)/BE90/ BE100/BE100 Plus/BE105		N / ON / IN		I / OI / AI		A		BE100 3DE		Limit		Limit		Limit		Limit		Limit		Lower	Upper	Lower	Upper	Lower	Upper	Lower	Upper	Lower	Upper	Place		6.50%	5.00%	2.50%	13.5%	9.50%	16.00%	23.50%	25.00%	2.50%	15.50%		Starters											1		£44	£80	£79	£138	£157	£353	£396	£976	£225	£416	2	over 11	£42	£77	£78	£122	£144	£305	£321	£781	£220	£361	3	over 17	£40	£74	£77	£108	£132	£263	£260	£625	£215	£313	4	over 23	£38	£71	£76	£96	£121	£227	£211	£500	£210	£271	5	over 29	£36	£68	£75	£85	£111	£196	£171	£400	£205	£235	6	over 35	£34	£65	£74	£75	£102	£169	£139	£320	£200	£204	onwards	over 41 etc.	£34	£65	£74	£75	£102	£169	£139	£320	£200	£204
Class	One Day Events								Three Day Events																																																																																																																																													
	BE80(T)/BE90/ BE100/BE100 Plus/BE105		N / ON / IN		I / OI / AI		A		BE100 3DE																																																																																																																																													
	Limit		Limit		Limit		Limit		Limit																																																																																																																																													
	Lower	Upper	Lower	Upper	Lower	Upper	Lower	Upper	Lower	Upper																																																																																																																																												
Place		6.50%	5.00%	2.50%	13.5%	9.50%	16.00%	23.50%	25.00%	2.50%	15.50%																																																																																																																																											
	Starters																																																																																																																																																					
1		£44	£80	£79	£138	£157	£353	£396	£976	£225	£416																																																																																																																																											
2	over 11	£42	£77	£78	£122	£144	£305	£321	£781	£220	£361																																																																																																																																											
3	over 17	£40	£74	£77	£108	£132	£263	£260	£625	£215	£313																																																																																																																																											
4	over 23	£38	£71	£76	£96	£121	£227	£211	£500	£210	£271																																																																																																																																											
5	over 29	£36	£68	£75	£85	£111	£196	£171	£400	£205	£235																																																																																																																																											
6	over 35	£34	£65	£74	£75	£102	£169	£139	£320	£200	£204																																																																																																																																											
onwards	over 41 etc.	£34	£65	£74	£75	£102	£169	£139	£320	£200	£204																																																																																																																																											
<b>8.5.1</b>	<b>Grade 1 Elite – 500 or more grading points</b>																																																																																																																																																					
<b>8.10</b>	<b>Foundation Points Table</b> <table border="1" style="margin-top: 10px;"> <thead> <tr> <th></th> <th>One Day Events</th> <th>BE90 BE90 Open <b>BE90 Open u18</b> BE80(T) Championship</th> <th>BE100 BE100 Open BE100 Ou18 BE100 Plus BE105 <b>CC1*</b></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Place</td> <td>Starters</td> <td>FPs</td> <td>FPs</td> </tr> <tr> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td>8</td> <td>16</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>		One Day Events	BE90 BE90 Open <b>BE90 Open u18</b> BE80(T) Championship	BE100 BE100 Open BE100 Ou18 BE100 Plus BE105 <b>CC1*</b>	Place	Starters	FPs	FPs	1		8	16																																																																																																																																									
	One Day Events	BE90 BE90 Open <b>BE90 Open u18</b> BE80(T) Championship	BE100 BE100 Open BE100 Ou18 BE100 Plus BE105 <b>CC1*</b>																																																																																																																																																			
Place	Starters	FPs	FPs																																																																																																																																																			
1		8	16																																																																																																																																																			
<b>9.1</b>	<b>Medical Cards.</b> <p>It is the competitor's responsibility to wear a BE medical card during all Cross-Country phases if they have a medical condition that may impact on their care in the case of an emergency. Conditions that are relevant include serious past injuries/surgery, chronic health problems such as diabetes, long-term medications and allergies. If in doubt competitors should consult with their own treating physician.</p> <p>It must contain the Competitor's details where indicated on the Card and must be worn on the Competitor's arm or shoulder in such a way as to be visible at all times.</p> <p>Medical Cards are available FOC for Members from BE on request.</p> <p>It is not compulsory for Competitors without any medical conditions to wear a medical armband.</p>																																																																																																																																																					

	<p>It is <b>advisable that</b> competitors <del>responsibility to</del> wear a BE medical card during all cross country phases. <b>The card should list name, date of birth, next of kin, contact numbers, allergies and medical conditions</b> that may impact on <b>the delivery of care in the case of an emergencies and regular conditions.</b></p>
9.5	<p><b>Medical Team.</b></p>
9.5.1	<p>The <b>Event Doctor(s)</b>, appointed by the Organiser, must be registered with the GMC (<a href="http://www.gmc-uk.co.uk">www.gmc-uk.co.uk</a>), <del>have</del> <b>hold</b> a <b>current</b> Licence to Practice and have appropriate medical indemnity. <del>It is recommended that the doctor has been trained in pre-hospital emergency care.</del> <b>They must have up to date certificate in a nationally recognised trauma course and undertake yearly moulage updates. Advisory for 2020 / Mandatory for 2021</b></p>
9.5.2	<p>The <b>Paramedics</b> engaged by the Organiser must be on the <b>national</b> register (<a href="http://www.hcpc-uk.org">www.hcpc-uk.org</a>) <del>of paramedics. This can be evidenced by production of their UK registration card and PIN.</del> <b>and be current in their trauma training.</b></p>
9.5.3	<p><b>Ambulance personnel</b> engaged by the Organiser must <del>have available for production evidence of qualifications and training</del> <b>be appropriately qualified for the roles required.</b></p>
9.5.4	<p>All ambulance providers engaged by the Organiser must meet the requirements of Rule 9.7 and provide details of their governance processes.</p>
9.6	<p><b>Medical attendance during the Event.</b> <b>Notwithstanding the requirements for the individual phases (9.6.1, 9.6.2, 9.6.3), the minimum personnel required to be on site at the event while the cross country phase is running concurrently with other phases is two doctors and one paramedic or one doctor plus at least two paramedics.</b></p>
9.6.1	<p><b>Dressage.</b> A doctor, or suitably qualified ambulance technician, with portable resuscitation equipment and oxygen must be present and must be in radio communication with at least the secretary's office or cross country control throughout this phase. <b>It is strongly recommended (and will be mandatory for 2021), that a registered Paramedic and a response vehicle must be in attendance at the event 30 minutes prior to the start of dressage and that a doctor must be in attendance at the event at the start of the dressage.</b></p>
9.6.2	<p><b>Show Jumping.</b> A doctor, <b>registered Paramedic</b> and an appropriately manned Ambulance, that meets the requirements of Rule 9.7 must be present at the Event throughout this phase.</p>
9.6.3	<p><b>Cross Country</b> <del>(including roads and tracks and steeplechase).</del> <del>Two doctors and an enhanced ambulance appropriately manned at all times by at least one paramedic (or one doctor plus at least two paramedics) must be present, and in contact with cross country control, on both the cross country and steeplechase courses throughout the phase. An emergency response vehicle may be substituted for the ambulance as long as there is another properly equipped ambulance and crew present on site.</del> <b>A minimum of one doctor and a Paramedic with appropriately manned 4WD Ambulance (see 9.7.1) or Emergency/Fast Response Vehicle (see 9.7.2) must be strategically positioned on the course so as to ensure maximum efficient coverage and response times. They must be in contact with Cross country control at all times.</b></p>
9.6.4	<p>If any Doctor, <b>Paramedic</b> or Ambulance has to leave the site the competition may only continue <del>provided that</del> <b>if</b> the BE Steward, in consultation with the Doctor, is satisfied that the remaining medical cover is sufficient.</p>

9.6.5	<p><b>End of Event Medical Cover.</b> <del>The Event doctor and ambulance(s), with portable resuscitation equipment and oxygen,</del> <b>A doctor and Paramedic with Ambulance</b> must remain in place for <del>thirty</del> <b>30</b> minutes after the last Horse has completed and must be stood down by the BE Steward.</p> <p><del>The Doctor's vehicle, which must be clearly marked as such, and an ambulance must be able to reach all areas where the competition is taking place, including the stable and Horse box areas. Exceptionally, if there is an area on the cross country course which is inaccessible to the ambulance, the BE Steward may allow the competition to continue provided there is available a suitable fast response vehicle capable of reaching all areas.</del></p>
9.6.6	<p><b>Any Other Attractions, Competitions or Activities at the same location will require additional first aid provision as set out by governing bodies or the Green Guide.</b></p>
9.7	<p><b>Medical Equipment.</b></p>
9.7.1	<p>An <b>Ambulance</b> is a designated vehicle, appropriately marked and <b>easily</b> identifiable, and conforming <b>It must conform</b> to current <b>national</b> regulations for the transportation of injured or seriously ill patients on the public highway. It must contain all <b>appropriate</b> of the resuscitation, immobilisation and transportation <b>drugs and</b> equipment, as listed in Rule 9.7.3. <b>The stretcher must be capable of being fully secured. The suction must be powered.</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Road Ambulance. As above and be able to traverse tarmac, track and some unmade roads</b></li> <li>• <b>4WD Ambulance. As above and capable of travelling across country terrain.</b></li> </ul>
9.7.2	<p><b>Emergency/Fast Response Vehicle</b> is a 4WD vehicle manned by a paramedic <b>or doctor</b> and containing all the equipment, <del>for the use of the doctor or paramedic,</del> as stipulated <del>for the enhanced ambulance in Rule 9.7.3</del> This vehicle must be designed to carry an injured person lying on a secured stretcher. <b>that enables personnel to arrive at scene quickly. The stretcher must be capable of being fully secured.</b></p> <p><del>An <b>Enhanced Ambulance</b> is a 4WD designated vehicle, appropriately marked and identifiable and conforming to current regulations, for the recovery and transportation of injured or seriously ill patients. This ambulance must be capable of transporting a Competitor from the scene of an accident immediately to an appropriate hospital if deemed necessary. It must contain the following (except where indicated as optional):</del></p>
9.7.3	<p><b>Doctor's vehicle. This must be clearly marked to identify it as an Emergency vehicle and should be capable of reaching all areas of the stables, horse box areas and cross country. If necessary provision should be made to use an Emergency/Fast response vehicle.</b></p> <p><del><b>Resuscitation Equipment:</b> (This is a minimum requirement and provision should be made for children of all ages.)</del></p>
9.7.4	<p><b>Equipment to be carried in each ambulance. This is a minimum requirement. Additional equipment may be carried.</b></p>
Airway – basic	<p><b>Oxygen 2 CD size portable cylinders</b>  <del>Oxygen with tubing and mask (at least one CD size portable oxygen cylinder).</del>          Self-inflating bag/valve/mask with reservoir bag.  <del>Masks for adults and children. <b>Adult and Junior sizes</b></del>          Powered suction <b>device</b> (battery operated and portable) with Yankauer attachment.  <del>Oro &amp; naso-pharyngeal airways.</del>          Selection of flexible suction catheters for tracheal tube suction</p>

	<p>Yankauer suction device Nasopharyngeal airways ( sizes 6,7,8,9) Oropharyngeal airways (Sizes 1,2,3,4)</p>
Airway – advanced	<p><b>Supraglottic airway device (laryngeal mask or I-gel)</b> Magill forceps. Laryngoscope, blades, spare bulbs &amp; batteries. Tracheal tubes, (<b>sizes 5-9</b>) connectors, introducer/bougie Crico-thyrotomy set. <b>(scalpel, forceps, ET tube and tape)</b> Lubricant. Adhesive tape or securing bandage scissors. Laryngeal masks. Ventilator (optional). <b>Ventilator (optional)</b> <b>Chest seal- eg ashermans</b> <b>Chest decompression needle</b> <b>Emergency Chest Drain kit</b></p>
Intravenous equipment <b>Circulation</b>	<p>Intra-venous cannulae 14 – 20 gauge. Crystalloids for infusion e.g. Hartmans. Intra-venous giving sets capable of rapid infusion. Syringes, various sizes, needles, various sizes. <b>Rapid application tourniquet</b> <b>Field Dressing</b> <b>Haemostatic dressing</b> <b>Intravenous cannulas Sizes 14-22 gauge</b> <b>Intravenous giving sets</b> <b>Intraosseous needles( manual or automated systems)</b> <b>Syringes and needles- various sizes</b> <b>Dressings and gauze</b> <b>Clingfilm (for burns dressing)</b></p>
Other	<p><del>Intraosseous Vascular Access System.</del> Stethoscope. Emergency chest drain kit Defibrillator (manual or AED). Pulse oximeter. <b>12 lead ECG Monitor &amp; systems to monitor NIBP, SaO2 and capnography</b> (strongly recommended). Ventilator (optional). Glucometer. Sphygmomanometer (manual or auto).</p>
<b>Immobilisation</b>	<p><b>Pelvic binder</b> <b>Traction splint (femur)</b> <b>Box or vacuum splints for distal limbs</b> <b>Scoop stretcher</b> <b>Head Blocks and straps</b> <b>Securing straps and bandages</b> <b>Rigid cervical collars</b> <b>Vacuum mattress -optional</b></p>
<b>Monitoring</b>	<p><b>Defibrillator(manual or AED)</b> <b>Pulse oximeter</b> <b>Syhgmanometer (manual or auto)</b> <b>Torch</b> <b>Stethoscope</b> <b>12 lead monitoring</b></p>

	<p><b>CO2 monitor</b> <b>Glucometer</b> <b>Thermometer</b></p>
	<p><del>Emergency Medication</del> (minimum requirements) to be held by ambulance <b>Medication to be carried by the Ambulance</b></p>
<b>Resuscitation</b>	<p>Adrenaline 1:1000 x2 &amp; 1:10000 x5. Atropine 3mg x1. Amiodarone 300mg x2. Chlorpheniramine 10mg. <b>x2</b> Hydrocortisone 100mg x2 <del>x 100mg vials</del> Oxygen <b>Crystalloid infusion 1000mls x2</b></p>
<b>Medication for injection</b>	<p><del>10% Dextrose 10%, Glucagon.</del> <del>Diazepam</del> <b>Diazemuls</b> and/or Midazolam. Anti-emetic e.g. cyclizine. <b>Ondansetron</b> Paracetamol. Opiate Analgesia (e.g. Morphine, diamorphine). Naloxone. Tranexamic acid 1g</p>
<b>Oral medication and/or inhaled</b>	<p>Aspirin 300mg GTN spray Paracetamol 500mg Ibuprofen 200mg antihistamine and prednisolone tabs 5mg. <del>Inhaled analgesic (e.g. Etonox, Pentrox)</del> Salbutamol inhaler and spacer and/or nebuliser solution and nebuliser. <b>Chlorpheniramine</b> <b>Prednisolone</b></p>
<b>Inhaled medications</b>	<p><b>Etonox or pentrox</b> <b>Salbutamol inhaler and nebuliser</b></p>
<b>9.7.5</b>	<p><b>Equipment to be carried by the doctor, independent of the ambulances (although may be supplied by the ambulance providers). This is a minimum requirement. Additional medication and equipment may be carried.</b></p> <p><b>Tourniquet</b> <b>Field dressing</b> <b>Hand held suction device</b> <b>Nasopharyngeal airways (Sizes 7&amp;8)</b> <b>Oropharyngeal airway (Sizes 2,3,4)</b> <b>Self inflating bag/valve mask with reservoir bag</b> <b>Chest decompression device</b> <b>Chest seal dressing eg Asherman</b></p> <p><del>Emergency Equipment</del> Dressing with haemostatic agent e.g. celox gauze Haemorrhage control tourniquet <del>Immobilisation and Transportation:</del> (minimum requirement) Rigid Cervical Collars</p>

	<p><del>Scoop stretcher and/or long board and/or lifting frame along with appropriate head blocks/straps</del>  <del>Vacuum mattress (optional)</del>  <del>Splints to include traction splint and pelvic splints</del>  <del>Securing straps &amp; bandages</del></p> <p><del><b>Dressings for Wounds and Burns (to include Clingfilm)</b></del>  <del><b>Thermometer</b></del></p> <p><b>NOTE:</b> Competitors may be from age 11 years to adult (spectators are of all ages)</p> <p>It is essential that all equipment has been checked to be in working order and that all drugs are known to be within their expiry date. Their use must only be by suitably qualified medical personnel. The onus of responsibility lies with the medical organisation or person supplying the cover and equipment, in accordance with the contract between them and the Organiser. Confirmation that equipment, drugs and means of communication are in order, must be made by the responsible medical officer to the BE Steward or Organiser before the start of the competition.</p>
<p><b>10.1</b></p>	<p><b>Passports</b>  A valid passport and vaccination record</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• must accompany the Horse to all Events,</li> <li>• must be available for inspection on collection of numbers,</li> <li>• must be produced on request at any other time during the Event.</li> </ul> <p>Failure to comply with these requirements is a breach of this Rule and the Horse will <del>only</del> <b>not</b> be allowed to compete. <del>at the BE Steward's discretion</del></p>
<p><b>10.2</b></p>	<p><b>Vaccinations – National Competitions</b></p>
<p><b>10.2.1</b></p>	<p>No Horse may take part in a BE National Event (which includes entering competition stables) unless it has a current vaccination against equine influenza which complies with the following conditions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Two injections for primary vaccination, not less than 21 days and not more than 92 days apart, are required before being eligible to compete;</li> <li>• A first booster injection must be given within seven months <b>(not more than 215 days)</b> after the second injection of primary vaccination;</li> <li>• Subsequent booster injections must be given at intervals of not more than one year, commencing after the first booster injection;</li> <li>• In order to compete a horse must be vaccinated in accordance with the above rules and <b>MUST</b> also have had a vaccination within 6 calendar months <b>and 21 days</b> of the competition, <b>BUT</b>;</li> <li>• <b>No injection should have been given 7 days before the competition.</b></li> </ul>
<p><b>10.2.2</b></p>	<p><b>The Record of Vaccination(s)</b> in the Horse's passport must be completed by the appropriate veterinary surgeon (who is neither the Owner nor the Competitor of the Horse) in which the record of injection(s) is completed, signed and stamped line by line.</p>
<p><b>10.2.3</b></p>	<p>Notwithstanding the above, at the discretion of the Event Veterinary Officer, in consultation with the BE Steward, in cases where there are other historical discrepancies in a Horse's vaccination record, that Horse may nonetheless take part in an Event on such conditions as the Veterinary Officer considers appropriate, but the circumstances must be noted on the certificate. The Horse must be re-vaccinated so as to comply with this Rule and the certificate duly completed before it becomes eligible to compete in its next Event.</p>
<p><del><b>10.2.4</b></del></p>	<p><del>No relevant injection may have been given on the day of competition.</del></p>

<p><b>10.2.5</b></p>	<p>No Horse whose latest booster vaccination is more than 14 days overdue may take part in an Event under any circumstances.</p>
<p><b>10.8</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• If The Horse ambulance has to <b>must not</b> leave the Event site to remove seriously injured casualty to nearest available vet clinic, <b>without the permission of the BE Steward</b>. It should be remembered by Event organisers that a suitable back-up means of transporting an injured Horse should be available. If this is not available, then the BE Steward may have to consider stopping the competition until the Horse ambulance is back on site.</li> <li>• <b>A</b> Horse ambulance must remain at the Event until 30 minutes after the last Horse has completed and must be stood down by the BE Steward.</li> </ul> <p><b>Note to members: Any horse that leaves the event site in a Horse Ambulance or similar vehicle may not be covered under any relevant insurance policy.</b></p>
<p><b>11.8</b></p> <p><b>11.8.1</b></p> <p><b>11.8.2</b></p> <p><b>11.8.3</b></p>	<p><b>Social Media</b></p> <p><b>British Eventing (BE) recognises that the internet provides unique opportunities to participate in interactive discussions and share information on particular topics using a wide variety of social media. However, Members’ use of social media can pose risks to BE’s reputation, lead to a loss of confidential and/ or proprietary information, , and can jeopardise its compliance with legal obligations. Posts can also constitute defamation, malicious falsehood or harassment against BE, its staff, officials, volunteers, or other Members.</b></p> <p><b>In their use of social media, Members of BE must not:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <b>Post any threatening, derogatory, obscene, indecent, seditious, offensive, pornographic, abusive, disparaging, racist, discriminatory, menacing, inflammatory, blasphemous, or defamatory statements or material, including, but not limited to, statements or material concerning:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>BE</b></li> <li>○ <b>Members or former members of BE</b></li> <li>○ <b>Sponsors of BE</b></li> <li>○ <b>Affiliated Events of BE, or organisers</b></li> <li>○ <b>Employees, Officials, Affiliates and any other stakeholders of BE</b></li> </ul> </li> <li>- <b>Make any statements that could directly or indirectly damage the name or reputation of BE</b></li> <li>- <b>Use BE social media sites to propagate discord or disharmony by starting arguments or upsetting people, by posting inflammatory, extraneous comments with the intent of provoking</b></li> <li>- <b>Use BE logos, brand names, slogans or other trademarks, or post any of its confidential or proprietary information without BE’s prior written permission.</b></li> </ul> <p><b>BE will comply with any law, or request by any governmental or other regulatory authority, or order by a court or other authority of competent jurisdiction, requiring BE to disclose the identity or location of any Member posting any material in breach of this Rule. BE may share a Member’s personal information with the police or any other governmental authority if it is asked to do so in connection with the investigation of suspected illegal activities.</b></p>



<p>11.8.4</p> <p>11.8.5</p> <p>11.8.6</p>	<p><b>Failure by a Member to comply with the provisions of this Rule may result in BE taking disciplinary action against a Member in accordance with these Rules. BE also reserve the right to pursue any legal action applicable.</b></p> <p><b>BE may, at its absolute discretion, remove any member’s postings/images and/or require Members to remove postings/images, comments or any other submissions made on BE’s own social media accounts. Failure to comply with such a request may in itself result in disciplinary action.</b></p> <p><b>BE reserves the right to monitor, intercept and review all BE social media accounts and services, to ensure that these Rules are being complied with, and for other legitimate business purposes. All Members consent to such monitoring by their agreeing to abide by these Rules. All Members agree to comply with the Acceptable Use Policy which is available on the website.</b></p>																												
<p>11.9</p> <p>11.10</p>	<p><b>Media Rights.</b> The ownership of all data generated by an Event (which without limitation shall include all information contained in an Event’s programme and all of the scores and results arising from the competition) <b>is expressly reserved by BE. No party including any Organiser, owner or Competitor may enter into any arrangement or agreement for the exploitation or use of any such data without the prior written consent of BE.</b></p> <p><b>The ownership of all with all media rights (including without limit broadcast rights for television, radio, film, video, digital and broadcast via mobile communication devices and the internet) (“media rights”) which are connected to any BE Affiliated One-Day Event, Two-Day Event or Three Day-Event, or media rights is expressly reserved by the Organiser.</b></p> <p><b>Trademarks.</b> The name British Eventing and its associated logos are registered trademarks. These trademarks together with series and programme names are a valuable part of BE’s intellectual property. Any use of the name, the logos or the series/programme names without consent is an infringement of BE’s intellectual property rights. BE monitors the use of its trademarks and will take prompt action to enforce its rights, if necessary in order to maintain the value and distinctiveness of the trademarks. If a member wishes to use BE’s trademarks they will need the consent of BE which will be granted where applicable but may be retracted by BE at any time where in the reasonable opinion of BE the trade mark is being used improperly or inconsistently with any guidance provided at the time the consent is granted.</p>																												
<p><b>Annex 1</b></p> <p><b>1.1</b></p>	<p><b>Entry Fees</b></p> <table border="1" data-bbox="296 1547 1442 2045"> <thead> <tr> <th></th> <th>2020 Entry Less VAT &amp; AIP</th> <th>Abandonment Insurance Premium 14.25%</th> <th>2020 Total Entry Fee (ex. VAT)</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>BE80(T) / BE90 / BE100 without PM</td> <td>£59.79</td> <td>£8.52</td> <td>£68.31</td> </tr> <tr> <td>BE80(T) / BE90 / BE100 / BE105 with PM</td> <td>£63.23</td> <td>£9.01</td> <td>£72.24</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Novice</td> <td>£72.90</td> <td>£10.39</td> <td>£83.29</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Intermediate</td> <td>£99.80</td> <td>£14.22</td> <td>£114.02</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Advanced</td> <td>£135.58</td> <td>£19.32</td> <td>£154.90</td> </tr> <tr> <td>CCI1*</td> <td>£97.37</td> <td>£13.88</td> <td>£111.25</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>		2020 Entry Less VAT & AIP	Abandonment Insurance Premium 14.25%	2020 Total Entry Fee (ex. VAT)	BE80(T) / BE90 / BE100 without PM	£59.79	£8.52	£68.31	BE80(T) / BE90 / BE100 / BE105 with PM	£63.23	£9.01	£72.24	Novice	£72.90	£10.39	£83.29	Intermediate	£99.80	£14.22	£114.02	Advanced	£135.58	£19.32	£154.90	CCI1*	£97.37	£13.88	£111.25
	2020 Entry Less VAT & AIP	Abandonment Insurance Premium 14.25%	2020 Total Entry Fee (ex. VAT)																										
BE80(T) / BE90 / BE100 without PM	£59.79	£8.52	£68.31																										
BE80(T) / BE90 / BE100 / BE105 with PM	£63.23	£9.01	£72.24																										
Novice	£72.90	£10.39	£83.29																										
Intermediate	£99.80	£14.22	£114.02																										
Advanced	£135.58	£19.32	£154.90																										
CCI1*	£97.37	£13.88	£111.25																										

	CCI2*-S	£112.47	£16.03	£128.50
	CCI3*-S	£148.15	£21.11	£169.26
	CCI4*-S up to	£239.38	£34.11	£273.49
	BE100 3DE	£194.25	£27.68	£221.93
	CCI-L	£320.73	£45.70	£366.43
		2020 Entry Less VAT & AIP	Entry Fee Incl VAT	Abandonment Insurance Premium 14.25%
	BE80(T) / BE90 / BE100 without PM	£59.79	£71.75	£10.22
	BE80(T) / BE90 / BE100 / BE105 with PM	£63.23	£75.88	£10.81
	Novice	£72.90	£87.48	£12.47
	Intermediate	£99.80	£119.76	£17.07
	Advanced	£135.58	£162.70	£23.18
	<b>CCI-1*</b>	<b>£97.37</b>	<b>£116.84</b>	<b>£16.65</b>
	CCI2*-S	£112.47	£134.96	£19.23
	CCI3*-S	£148.15	£177.78	£25.33
	CCI4*-S	£239.38	£287.26	£40.93
	BE100 3DE	£194.25	£233.10	£33.22
	CCI-L	£320.73	£384.88	£54.84
<b>Annex 1 1.2</b>	<b>Start Fees</b>			
	BE80(T) /BE90/100 w/o PM	£0 to <b>£17.33</b> (incl. VAT)		
	BE80(T)/BE90/100/105 with PM	£0 to <b>£17.33</b> (incl. VAT)		
	Novice	£0 to <b>£22.44</b> (incl. VAT)		
	Intermediate	£0 to <b>£27.35</b> (incl. VAT)		
	Advanced	£0 to <b>£30.59</b> (incl. VAT)		
	<b>CCI-1*</b>	<b>£0 to £27.35 (incl. VAT)</b>		
	CCI2*-S	£0 to <b>£30.59</b> (incl. VAT)		
	CCI3*-S	£0 to <b>£30.59</b> (incl. VAT)		

	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>CCI4*-S</td> <td>£0 to <b>£30.59</b> (incl. VAT)</td> </tr> <tr> <td>BE100 3DE</td> <td>n/a</td> </tr> <tr> <td>CCI-L</td> <td>n/a</td> </tr> </table>	CCI4*-S	£0 to <b>£30.59</b> (incl. VAT)	BE100 3DE	n/a	CCI-L	n/a
CCI4*-S	£0 to <b>£30.59</b> (incl. VAT)						
BE100 3DE	n/a						
CCI-L	n/a						
<b>Annex 2</b>	<p><b>Reduce FEI Rules printed in Annex 2. MERs and information for GBR athletes with regard to competing in FEI competitions will remain.</b></p> <p><b>Please see FEI Eventing Rules 2020 - <a href="https://inside.fei.org/fei/disc/eventing/rules">https://inside.fei.org/fei/disc/eventing/rules</a></b></p> <p><b>International MER table –</b> <b>CCI1*- All Athletes – 3 x BE100 / BE100 PLUS / BE105</b></p> <p><b>Clarifications to MER table: FEI Requirements / GBR Requirements</b></p>						
<b>Annex 3</b>	<p><b>New Dressage Tests</b> <b>Intermediate Dressage Test 140 (2020)</b></p>						
<b>Annex 6</b>	<p><b>Championships</b></p> <p><b>1. Championship Festivals</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>British Eventing will host the following Championships each season:</li> <li>The <b>Mitsubishi Motors Science Supplements</b> Cup incorporating the BE90 Championship Final and BE100 Championship Final.</li> </ul> <p><b>a. General</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>...</li> <li>Horses must <del>be registered</del> <b>have a valid season pass or half season pass</b> and competitors must be full members with British Eventing at the time of entry for Championship.</li> <li>These rules apply for the <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> Championships; the rules for the <del>2020</del> <b>2021</b> Championships will be published in the <del>2020</del> <b>2021</b> Rule Book.</li> </ul> <p><b>b. Entries</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The onus rests with the Competitor to <del>complete an entry form</del> <b>enter</b> for each relevant qualifying event, BE80(T), BE90/BE100/Novice Regional Final and all Championship Finals, <del>and to send it to the individual event Organiser to arrive</del> by the ballot date for that competition.</li> <li>Downgraded horses are not eligible to compete in any <b>Mitsubishi Motors Science Supplements</b> Cup <b>or BE80(T)</b> Regional Finals or Championships.</li> </ul> <p><b>c. British Eventing BE80(T) Championship</b></p> <p><b>1. Qualification for BE80(T) Regional Finals</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Combinations which finish in the top 20 per cent of each normal BE80(T) section held at BE Events from 1st <del>August 2018</del> <b>May 2019</b> to 30th April <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> inclusive, and which are eligible in accordance with paragraph 2 below, will qualify to compete at a BE80(T) Regional Final. This percentage may be adjusted at the request of the Chief Executive.</li> </ul>						

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Regional Finals for qualified combinations will take place between May and July <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> and will be conducted in accordance with the rules for BE80(T) classes.</li> </ul> <p>2. <b>Eligibility for BE80(T) Regional Finals</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>...</li> <li><del>Downgraded Horses, if otherwise eligible, may take part.</del></li> </ul> <p>4. <b>Eligibility for the BE80(T) Championship Final</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>...</li> <li><del>Combinations must not have won more than 25 Foundation Points.</del></li> <li><del>Downgraded Horses, if otherwise eligible, may take part.</del></li> </ul> <p>5. <b>The <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> BE80(T) Championship Final</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>This will be held in Autumn <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> and will be conducted in accordance with the <b>fence dimensions</b> heights for BE80(T) classes at One Day Events but of a Championship technicality. <b>(The Cross Country phase will be 2000-2900 metres in length with 20-29 jumping efforts and the show jumping maximum height will be 0.90m).</b></li> </ul>
<p>d.</p>	<p><b>British Eventing BE90 Championship</b></p> <p>1. <b>Qualification for BE90 Regional Finals</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Combinations which finish in the top 10 per cent in each normal BE90 or BE90 Open section held at BE events from 1st July <del>2018</del> <b>2019</b> to 30th June <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> inclusive, and which are eligible in accordance with paragraph 2 below, will qualify to compete at a BE90 Regional Final.</li> <li>Regional Finals for qualified combinations will take place between August and October <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b>, and will be conducted in accordance with the rules for BE90 classes.</li> </ul> <p>3. <b>Qualification for the BE90 Championship Final</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The top 20 per cent of eligible starters at each BE90 Regional Final will qualify for the BE90 Championship Final. This percentage may be adjusted at the request of the Chief Executive.</li> <li><b>The Winner, if eligible Combinations placed in the top 20 per cent</b> of the BE90 Scottish Championship <b>2020</b> will qualify directly for the <b>2021</b> Championship <b>if eligible.</b></li> </ul> <p>5. <b>The <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> BE90 Championship Final</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>This will be held in <del>2020</del> <b>2021</b> and will be conducted in accordance with the <b>fence dimensions</b> heights for BE90 classes at One Day Events but of a Championship technicality. (The Cross Country phase will be 2475-3150 metres in length with 20-30 jumping efforts and the show jumping maximum height will be 1.00m.).</li> </ul>
<p>e.</p>	<p><b>British Eventing BE100 Championship</b></p> <p>1. <b>Qualification for BE100 Regional Finals</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Combinations which finish in the top 20 per cent in each normal BE100 or BE100 Open section held at BE events from 1st July <del>2018</del> <b>2019</b> to 30th June <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> inclusive, and which are eligible in accordance with paragraph 2 below, will qualify to compete at a BE100 Regional Final.</li> <li>Regional Finals for qualified combinations will take place between August and October <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b>, and will be conducted in accordance with the rules for BE100 classes.</li> </ul> <p>3. <b>Qualification for the BE100 Championship Final</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>...</li> <li>Combinations placed in the top 10 per cent in a BE100 3DE or BE100 Open 3DE held between 1st March <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> and 31st October <del>2019</del> <b>2020</b> <b>if eligible</b>, will qualify directly for the BE100 Championship Final.</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>The Winning Combinations</b> if eligible <b>placed in the top 20 per cent</b> of the BE100 Scottish Championship <b>2020</b> will qualify directly for the <b>2021</b> BE100 Championship Final at Badminton if eligible.</li> </ul> <p><b>4. Eligibility for the Championship Final</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ...</li> <li>• <b>Riders must not have completed an Intermediate or higher level competition during the current or preceding ten calendar seasons and must never have competed in a 5* competition.</b></li> </ul> <p><b>5. The 2019 2020 BE100 Championship Final</b> This will be held in <b>2020 2021</b> and will be conducted in accordance with the <b>fence dimensions heights</b> for BE100 Plus classes at One Day Events but of a Championship technicality. (The Cross Country phase will be 2475-3150 metres in length with 20-30 jumping efforts.)</p> <p><b>f. National Restricted Novice Championship</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Horses, when Grade 2, 3, or 4 ridden by competitors who in <b>2019 2020</b> are in the year of their 19th birthday or older who finish in the top 10 per cent in any Novice, Open Novice, Intermediate Novice, CCI2*-L or S (excluding ONu18 and Pony Trials) held at BE events from 1st July <b>2018 2019</b> to 30th June <b>2019 2020</b> will qualify for the National Restricted Novice Championship.</li> <li>• In order to be eligible for the National Restricted Novice Championship, a rider must not have <b>been placed in the top 25% of</b> completed an Intermediate class in the current or preceding five years and must not have completed an Advanced class in the current or preceding 10 years.</li> </ul> <p><b>g. British Eventing Novice Championship</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Horses, when Grade 3 or 4 at the event ballot date, that finish 1st, 2<sup>nd</sup>, 3<sup>rd</sup> <b>or 4<sup>th</sup></b> in each normal Novice, Open Novice, Intermediate Novice One Day, <del>CCI2*-S</del> or Novice, Open Novice, <del>Intermediate Novice Two Day section</del> (excluding ONu18) held at BE events from 1st June <b>2018 2019</b> to 31st May <b>2019 2020</b> will qualify to compete at a Novice Regional Final.</li> <li>2. <b>Horses placed in the top 10 per cent of starters in a CCI2*-S held between 1st June 2019 and 31st May 2020, and Grade 3 or 4 at the start of that competition, will qualify directly for the Novice Championship Final.</b></li> <li>3. Horses placed in the top 20 per cent of starters in a CCI2*-L held between 1st June <b>2018 2019</b> and 31st May <b>2019 2020</b> , and Grade 3 or 4 at the start of that competition, will qualify directly for the Novice Championship Final.</li> <li>4. During April, May and June <b>2019 2020</b> Novice Regional Finals, confined to qualified horses, will be conducted in accordance with the rules for Intermediate Novice classes with the exception that horses may be any grade.</li> <li>9. The Novice Championship Final will be conducted in accordance with the rules for Open Intermediate Classes at One Day Events and horse/rider must be qualified as for Open Intermediate classes and must have completed one Intermediate level class, clear cross country and with fewer than 16 show jumping penalties which must be obtained by 27th July <b>2019 2020</b> OR one CCI2*-L with an FEI MER which must be obtained at least 21 days prior to the Championship Final. The Championship will be run over an Intermediate course at the BE Festival of Eventing. Points and qualifications are as per the BE Members' Handbook.</li> </ol> <p><b>h. British Eventing Intermediate Championship</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <del>Horses that when graded 2, 3 or 4 at the event ballot date, finish 1st, 2nd or 3rd in any Intermediate section held at BE events between 1st June 2018 and 31st May 2019 inclusive will qualify to compete at the Championship Final.</del></li> </ol>
--	---

	<p>2. Horses that when graded 2, 3 or 4 at the event ballot date, are placed 1st to <del>4th</del> <b>5th</b> in any <b>Intermediate</b>, Open Intermediate, Advanced Intermediate or CCI3*-S section held at BE events between 1st June <del>2018 2019</del> and 31st May <del>2019 2020</del> inclusive will qualify to compete at the Championship Final.</p> <p>3. Horses placed <del>1st to 10th</del> <b>placed in the top 20 per cent of starters</b> in a CCI3-L* held between 1st June <del>2018 2019</del> and 31st May <del>2019 2020</del> inclusive, and graded 2, 3 or 4 at the start of that competition, will qualify directly for the Championship Final.</p> <p>4. The Intermediate Championship Final will be conducted in accordance with the rules for Advanced Classes at One Day Events, with points and qualifications as per the BE Rule Book, and horse/rider must be qualified as for Advanced Classes. The Final will be run over an Advanced course <b>with the appropriate Championship technicality.</b></p> <p><b>i. British Eventing Open Championship</b></p> <p>1. Both horse and rider, not necessarily as a combination, that during the period of 1st June <del>2018 2019</del> and 31st May <del>2019 2020</del> (unless specified below), have been placed: 1st-<del>6<sup>th</sup></del> <b>10th</b> in an Advanced section held at a BE event or: 1st-<del>10<sup>th</sup></del> <b>15th</b> at any CCI4*-S or: 1st-20th at any CCI4*-L or: <del>in the top 50 per cent of the individual classification</del> <b>achieved an MER</b> at a CCI5-L* at any time or: have been long listed or represented Great Britain at senior level for a European, World Championship or Olympic Games, or represented Great Britain at a Young Rider European Championships. <del>and be qualified as for a CCI4*-S.</del></p> <p>2. The British Eventing Open Championship will be a <del>CCI4*-S class</del>, conducted in accordance with the rules for <b>Advanced Classes at One Day Events, with the appropriate Championship technicality and with points and qualifications as per the BE Rule Book.</b> <del>FEI CCI4*-S, and horse/rider must be qualified as for CCI4*-S.</del></p> <p><b>j. British Eventing Young Horse Championships 2019 2020</b></p> <p>1. The Young Horse Championships are conducted in <del>four</del> <b>three</b> classes:</p> <p>a) The 7 Year Old Championships for horses foaled in <del>2012 2013</del></p> <p>b) The 6 Year Old Championships for horses foaled in <del>2013 2014</del></p> <p>c) The 5 Year Old Championships for horses foaled in <del>2014 2015</del></p> <p>2. Horses qualify for the Championships Final when:</p> <p>a) 7 Year Old horses are qualified for CCI3*-S level (no qualifying classes will be held)</p> <p>b) 6 Year Old horses are qualified for CCI2*-S level (no qualifying classes will be held) and have a minimum of 1 BE point at the time of entry.</p> <p><i>(For the 6 &amp; 7 Year Old Championships, if there is a requirement to limit entries, please refer to the FEI Schedule for details)</i></p> <p><b>Four Year Old Classes and Championship Discontinued.</b></p> <p><b>ii. Scottish National Championships</b> <b>These rules apply to the 2019 2020 Scottish National Championships.</b></p> <p><b>d. Scottish BE100 Championship</b></p> <p>1. Any eligible combination placed first to <del>third</del> <b>fifth</b> in a BE100 or BE100 Open section in Scotland between 1st July <del>2018 2019</del> and 16th July <del>2019 2020</del> is qualified to compete at the Scottish BE100 Championship. The number of combinations which qualify may be adjusted at the request of the Chief Executive.</p> <p><b>e. Scottish BE90 Championship</b></p> <p>1. Any combination placed first to third in a BE90 section in Scotland between 1st July <del>2018 2019</del> and 16th July <del>2019 2020</del> is qualified to compete at the Scottish BE90 Championship.</p>
--	---

<p>iii.</p>	<p>The number of combinations which qualify may be adjusted at the request of the Chief Executive.</p> <p><b>Welsh National Championship</b></p> <p><b>a. Welsh Novice Championship:</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. The Welsh Novice Championship will run as a Championship Class at Intermediate Novice level. <del>during the 2019 Chepstow Monmouth Horse Trials (or, should the need arise and with the approval of British Eventing, at an alternative venue).</del></li> <li>2. This Championship shall be open to horse and riders that (as a combination) have, between 1st June <del>2018 2019</del> and 31st May <del>2019 2020</del>, either:             <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Been placed ...</li> </ol> </li> <li>3. Exclusions: Horses with Grade 1 points gained by the ballot date of the Welsh Novice Championship <del>2019 2020</del> will not be eligible to compete in the Welsh National Championship <del>2019 2020</del>.</li> </ol>
<p>1.</p> <p>2.</p>	<p><b>iv. National Youth Championships</b></p> <p><b>Under-18 Programme Rules for BE90 Open u18 Classes and Championship</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Competitors must be in their 12th-18th year;</li> <li>b. Open to all grades of horse and ponies aged 5 years old and above.</li> <li>c. Competitors are not eligible for the Championship if they have,             <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i. Represented their country at Pony or Junior level</li> <li>ii. Completed any FEI International competition or the u18 Regional BE100Ou18 and/or ONu18 Team Championship.</li> </ol> </li> <li>d. The qualification period for the 2020 BE90Ou18 Championship will run from 1st July 2019 until 30th June 2020.</li> <li>e. Competitors may compete in out of area BE90Ou18 competitions.</li> <li>f. Competitors should compete as a combination in a minimum of two BE90Ou18 classes in their own region with clear XC within the qualification period, one of which should be within the year of the Championship, in order to be considered for selection.</li> <li>g. Each region will enter a team of 10 Competitors for the BE90Ou18 Championship, the best four scores at the end of the competition from each region counting as the regional team score. There will also be awards for individuals placed 1st - 10th.</li> <li>h. Competitors can only compete in one of either the ONu18 Regional Team Championship, BE100 Ou18 Regional Team Championship or BE90Ou18 Regional Team Championship;</li> <li>i. Competitors may compete on multiple horses/ponies in BE90Ou18 classes but can only qualify one horse/pony for the National Championship.</li> <li>j. The participation in the BE90Ou18 classes and selection for the BE90Ou18 Regional Team Championship is at the sole discretion of the Chairman of the Youth Programme and the Under 18 Regional Officials.</li> <li>k. In order to be eligible for the Regional Team Championship horses and ponies must not have completed an Advanced, CCI4*-S, CCI4*-L, CCI5*-L in the current year.</li> <li>l. Competitors may only represent a Team (from any region) at the BE90 Open u18 Championships a maximum of twice.</li> <li>m. BE90Ou18 Championship to be conducted in accordance with the heights for BE90 classes at One Day Events, but of Championship technicality.</li> </ol> <p><b>Under-18 Programme Rules for BE100 Ou18 Classes and Championship</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Competitors must be in their 12th-18th year;</li> <li>b. Open to all grades of horse and ponies aged 5 years old and above.</li> <li>c. Competitors are not eligible for the Championship if they have, represented their country at Pony or Junior level.</li> <li>d. <del>Completed any international competition or the u18 Regional Novice Team Championship.</del> <b>Combinations must not have obtained a MER (with clear XC) in a FEI Pony Class or International competition at CCI2* or above or the ONu18 Regional Team Championship.</b></li> <li>e. The qualification period for the <del>2020 2019</del> BE100 Ou18 Championship will run from 1st July <del>2019 2018</del> until 30th June <del>2020 2019</del>.</li> </ol>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>f. Competitors may compete in out of area BE100 Ou18 competitions.</li> <li>g. Competitors should compete as a combination in a minimum of two BE100 Ou18 classes in their own region with clear XC within the qualification period, one of which should be within the year of the Championship, in order to be considered for selection.</li> <li>h. Each region will enter a team of 10 competitors for the BE100 Ou18 Championship, the best 4 scores at the end of the competition from each region counting as the regional team score. There will also be awards for individuals placed 1st - 10th.</li> <li>i. Competitors can only compete in one of either the ONu18 Regional Team Championship, BE100 Ou18 Regional Team Championship or BE90 Ou18 Regional Team Championship;</li> <li>j. Competitors may compete on multiple horses/ponies in BE100 Ou18 classes but can only qualify one horse/pony for the National Championship.</li> <li>k. The participation in the BE100 Ou18 classes and selection for the BE100 Ou18 Regional Team Championship is at the sole discretion of the Chairman of the under 18 programme and the Under 18 Regional Youth Coordinators.</li> <li>l. In order to be eligible for the Regional Youth Team Championship horses and ponies must not have completed an Advanced, CCI4*-S, CCI4*-L, CCI5*-L in the current year.</li> <li>m. <b>Competitors may only represent a Team (from any region) at the BE100 Open u18 Championship a maximum of twice.</b></li> <li>n. <b>BE100 Ou18 Championship to be conducted in accordance with the heights for BE100Plus at One Day Events, but of Championship technicality, including a Novice Level Dressage Test.</b></li> </ul>
<p>3.</p>	<p><b>Under 18 Programme Rules for ONu18 Classes and Championship</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Riders must be in the year of their 12th-18th birthday to compete in ONu18 classes. However, riders must be in the year of their 14th – 18th birthday in order to compete in the ON Under 18 Regional Team Championship (CCI2*-L) as per FEI rules.</li> <li>b. ONu18 classes are open to all grades of horses and ponies aged 6 years old and above.</li> <li>c. In order to be eligible for the Regional Youth Team Championship horses and ponies must not have completed an Advanced, CCI4*-S, CCI4*-L, CCI5*-L in the current year.</li> <li>d. Eligibility:             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Riders who at any time have represented their country in the Junior European Championships are NOT eligible for the Under 18 Regional Championship.</li> <li>2. Ponies and rider combinations who at any time have represented their country in the Pony European Championships are NOT eligible for the Under 18 Regional Championship.</li> <li>3. Riders who at any time have <b>obtained a MER (with clear XC) at CCI3*-L and above completed at CCI3*-L</b> are NOT eligible for the Under 18 Regional Youth Championship.</li> </ul> </li> <li>e. The qualification period for the <b>2020</b> ONu18 Regional Team Championship will run from 1st July 2019 until 30th June 2020.</li> <li>f. Riders may compete in out of area ONu18 competitions.</li> <li>g. Riders should compete as a combination in a minimum of two ONu18 classes with clear XC within the qualification period, at least one ONu18 class must be in region in the current competition year in order to be considered for selection. In exceptional circumstances the u18 Regional <del>Coordinator</del><b>Officials</b>/Chairman may consider Riders who do not meet the requirements.</li> <li>h. Horses and Riders must meet the qualifications for CCI2*-L and be considered ready by the u18 Regional Youth Coordinator to compete at the Championship;</li> <li>i. Riders can only compete in one of either the ONu18 Regional Team Championship, BE100 Ou18 Regional Team Championship or BE90 Ou18 Regional Team Championship;</li> <li>j. Riders may compete on multiple horses/ponies in ONu18 classes but can only qualify one horse/pony for the National Championship Team.</li> </ul>



	<p>k. The participation in the ONu18 classes and selection for the Under 18 Regional Team Championship is at the sole discretion of the Chairman of the under 18s and the Under 18 Regional <del>Coordinator</del><b>Officials</b>.</p>
<p><b>4.</b></p>	<p><b>National Junior (18 and under) Championship</b></p> <p>a. Held on an annual basis and run as a CCI3*-S;</p> <p>b. British Under 18 Championship qualification: horses and riders must be qualified for CCI3*-S;</p> <p>c. The Championship is open to British and foreign riders, <del>however the highest placed British rider will be national champion.</del></p>